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July 21, 2014 
 
To:   Mayor Bemrich and City Council   
 
From:  David Fierke, City Manager 
 
Subject: G Street (Avenue C to Riverside School) 

Project – Approve Pay Estimate #5 Final 
 

 
ACTION:  For vote Monday, July 28, 2013 

 
 
Brief History 
G Street from Avenue C to Riverside School is in dire need of repair.  The Engineering 
Department requested a contract from MER Engineering for design, bid letting, 
construction staking and construction administration.  Council approved a contract with 
MER Engineering on May 9, 2011 for Engineering Services for this project.  The total fee 
is $34,600.00.  A bid letting was held on September 19, 2011 at 3:00 PM.  It was our 
recommendation to reject all bids at the September 26th meeting as there was a large 
discrepancy between the Engineers estimate and the bids received.  An amendment 
was needed to the contract with MER Engineering for this project.  Under the 
amendment they provided assistance with rebidding this project in 2012 including, 
revising plans and specifications to include additional underground utilities and allow 
bridge deck equipment, provide information to prospective bidders, and assist with 
rebid.  The fee for these services is an hourly rate not to exceed $5,000.  Amendment 
#1 was approved by Council January 23, 2012.  Amendment #2, for construction 
inspection in the amount of $20,000 was approved on May 14, 2012.  The Rebid date 
and time was set for February 6, 2012 at 3:00 pm.  On February 27, 2012, Council 
voted to award a contract to Wicks Construction in the amount of $338,909.36.  
Change Order #1 was necessary to install a sanitary manhole over existing 8” sewer 
main to allow for regular cleaning and televising.  The cost for this work will be 
$3,806.00.  Change Order #2 was necessary to upsize sanitary sewer services to match 
existing sizes at a cost of $537.90.  Change Order # 1 & #2 were approved July 9, 
2012.  Change Order #3 was necessary to approve a time extension of 4 weeks for this 
project.  The time extension was required due to unforeseen delays in the project as 
noted in the attached change order.  No additional dollars are requested.  The original 
completion date was scheduled for August 1, 2012.  The new completion date is August 
29, 2012.  Change Order #3 was approved on August 13, 2012.  Change Order #4 was 
necessary to delete the smoothness requirement.  The new road rides smooth with a 
minor bump at the header.  If grinding is done it may enhance the bump.  Due to this 
the City receives a savings of $2,000.  Pay Estimate #3 Sub-final in the amount of 
$208,036.84 was due to Wicks Construction.  Both were approved on October 22, 2012. 
 
On February 11, 2014, Council approved Change Order #5, the Certificate of 
Substantial Completion, and Pay Estimate #4 Final. Change Order #5 was necessary to 
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breakdown overruns and under runs and increased the contract in the amount of 
$1,052.80. Pay Estimate #4 Final was due to Wicks Construction in the amount of 
$16,093.20. The contract amount was reduced by $1,000 for the sidewalk repair at G 
Street and Avenue C. The reduction in the contract price allows the City to make the 
necessary repairs to the sidewalk outside of the project contract.  
 
Analysis of Issue 
Pay Estimate #5 Final is now due to Wicks Construction in the amount of $1,000.  
 
Budget Impact 
This project will be funded from Road Use Tax Funds ($140,000), Water Utility Funds 
($65,000), Sanitary Sewer Utility Funds ($50,000), and Local Option Sales Tax funds 
($160,000) for a total budget of $415,000.  The contract amount for construction is 
$341,863.86.  Including the amendments, the engineering contract totals $59,600 for a 
total project cost of $401,463.86. 
 
Strategic Plan Impact 
Policy D.4.2:  Advanced planning for all infrastructure facilities shall be supported and 
routinely updated.  Facilities benefited by advanced planning shall include, at minimum, 
schools, health care, residential areas, roads, water, sewer, storm water management, 
parks, recreation, and greenways. 
 
Impact on Existing Plans 
None 
 
Committee Review / Recommendation 
N/A 
 
Staff Conclusions / Recommendations 
It is staff’s recommendation to approve Pay Estimate #5 Final in the amount of 
$1,000.00 and to pay Wicks Construction in the amount of $1,000.00. 
 
Alternatives 
No alternatives are suggested to complete the project. 
 
Implementation and Accountability 
The Engineering Department and MER Engineering are responsible for this project.   
 
Signed       Approved 

___   _____________________ 
Chad W. Schaeffer, P.E.    David R. Fierke 
City Engineer      City Manager 
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